

# Richard W. Meyer

---

November 21, 2016

Honorable Allan Kittleman  
County Executive  
3430 Court House Drive  
Ellicott City, MD 21042

Dear Mr. Kittleman,

I wish to submit my name for the position as a Board Member on the Property Tax Appeal Board.

I have lived in Howard County for the past 60 years. And, I own a few properties (home - Dunloggin, rental property - Columbia and farm land - Lisbon ) in Howard County, so I realize the importation of the property tax appeal process.

A board member needs to be knowledgeable of property values, an understanding of the assessment process, and willing to make a fair decision without bias or prejudice. I know I have the qualifications, skills and time to fill the position.

If appointed, I will fill the position as a board member with distinction.

Sincerely,

A handwritten signature in cursive script that reads "Richard W. Meyer". The signature is written in black ink and is positioned above the printed name.

**Richard W. Meyer**

# RICHARD MEYER

---

## Work History

### **President – Meyer Rose Marketing, Inc.**

1974 - 2003

Regional manufacturer representative company covering the East Coast. Representing many name brand consumer products companies servicing the regional chains such as Giant Foods, Stop and Shop, Safeway, Family Dollar, Dollar Tree, Rite-Aid, Dick's Sporting Goods, Staples and others.

### **President – Non-Food Sales and Marketing, Inc.**

1985 – 2003

National sales and marketing company assisting multi-national companies entering the U.S. consumer products market. Created business plans and strategy, established sales territories, initial logistics and pricing.

### **Investor**

2004 - present

Minority owner (over 33%) in a number of small (start-up) internet companies.

---

## Education

**MBA, International Business  
Georgetown University**

---

## Organizations

Active member in a number of local organizations such as the Knights of Columbus and others.

Many things not included in this resume since those skills and accomplishments are not required or applicable for the position on the Property Tax Appeal Board.